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11/14/2014
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP-1504JH
TO BE OPENED: 11/25/2014
TITLE:  MT Newborn Hearing Screening and Intervention Program Media Campaign
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:
Following are the answers to all questions received during the Review Period (Section 1.4).
All other terms of the subject “Request for Proposal” are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this request for proposal must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the RFP opening or the RFP may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed:  ________________________________________

Company Name:  _________________________________

Date:  __________________

Sincerely,

Justin Harris, Contracts Officer 

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP-1504JH

	1. 
	6
	1.6.1
	Q:  Is the proper sequence of the response to be: Signed Cover Sheet; 4.2; 4.3; 4.4; Section 5; Appendix B; Signed Addenda; Trade Secret Affidavit; Acknowledgement initialing items on p. 3? If not, can the State confirm the proper sequence?

A:  Signed Cover Sheet

Signed Addenda in accordance with Section 1.4.3

State of Montana "Affidavit for Trade Secret Confidentiality" form, if applicable Section 2.3.1.

response to all requirements within Section 4 and Appendix B, Offeror must acknowledge that it has read, understands, and will comply with each section/subsection listed below by initialing the line to the left of each.  If the Offeror cannot meet a particular requirement, provide a detailed explanation next to that requirement.  Offer must be complete and labeled, the evaluation committee is not required to search through an offer to find required information.  

	2. 
	7
	1.6.4
	Q:  Proposal due date is listed as November 05, 2014.  Should this date be November 25, 2014 as

      indicated on the cover page?
A:  Yes, the due date for proposals is November 25, 2014.

	3. 
	11
	3.2
	Q:  Are phase two and three funding for paid media placement deemed valuable through the

       development of the advertising (i.e. billboard placement, printed materials, paid social media posts) or 

       is this funding specifically for agency services?
A:   Yes, funding for Phases 2 and 3 are for implementation, placement and monitoring of the media campaign; and any additional services rendered by the Contractor.  

	4. 
	11
	3.2
	Q:  Are the $25,000 budgets in Phase two and three for the actual media placement?

A:   Yes, funding for Phases 2 and 3 are for implementation, placement and monitoring of the media campaign; and any additional services rendered by the Contractor.  

	5. 
	11
	1.2
	Q:  Can you define the dates of phases 1-3? In section 1.2 it mentions the contract ends March 13, 2015 but in section 3.4.3 it mentions an up to two-year media campaign.

A:   The initial contract period will begin when the contract is executed and end March 13, 2015.  Phase two (March 14, 2015 – March 13, 2016) and three (March 14, 2016 – March 13, 2017) are optional renewals.  The contract shall not exceed a total of three years.  

	6. 
	12
	3.4.3
	Q:  Is there a current website that traffic can be directed to? Are there any existing advertising materials or social media pages?

A:   There are no current advertising materials or social media pages, as of now, for the services solicited.  The Department’s external website is undergoing an update at this time; however, upon completion content may be viewed at http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/directorsoffice    

	7. 
	12
	3.4.3
	Q:  Shall we assume, in light of this section and the proposed implementation budget, that there will be no expectation of television or radio spots?

A:   
Yes, there will not be an expectation of television or radio advertising.  

	8. 
	13
	3.5.1.1
	Q:  This section refers to “promotional spots”. Does this mean the State is seeking a video to be posted on web-based and social media?
A:   The Contractor may propose a video, as a means to help reach the goals of the campaign.

	9.
	15
	4.2.2
	Q:  Is this request for a total of 15 experience statements, three for each of the previous five years? Or three statements total, averaging top clients over a five year period?
A:  Section 4.2.2, Contractor Performance requires submission of a list stating the top three clients over the last 5 years plus additional detail as requested.   

	10.
	15
	4.2.2
	Q:  Are you looking for the top 3 clients over the past five years? Or the top 3 clients each year for five years (potentially 15 clients)?

A:  We are looking for at least three examples of your top three clients that you have had in the last five years. Not three clients in each of the five years.  So we are requiring 5 experience statements.  

	11.
	16
	4.4.1
	Q:  Is it appropriate to showcase additional color creative in this section if we believe it adds to our agencies importance and uniqueness?
A:  Yes.  

	12.
	17
	Sections 5 and 3.2
	Q:  Does the State require anything further on the cost proposal other than a dollar amount proposed in each phase? To what extent would the State expect there to be any deviance from the $25,000 allocated for implementation in Phase Two and Phase Three?

A:   Offerors are required to state the dollar amount for each phase on Section 5.1, Cost Proposal. No further budget details are required.   It is at the Offeror’s discretion as to the cost proposed.  Cost proposals submitted may be less than, but cannot exceed, the available funding for each phase.  

	13.
	22
	3
	Q:  Can you provide an example of a compensation milestone?

A:   A compensation milestone could include posting an ad, or a when a social media page goes live.  

	14.
	 
	
	Q: Will a list of agencies who submitted questions be available for review?
A: Agencies that submitted questions include: KAT Communications, Better World Advertising, Hutchins Free Range Creative, Lee Enterprises, The Wendt Agency.

	15.
	
	
	Q:  Is there a current agency of record?

A:  No.

	16.
	
	
	Q:  Has the State of Montana worked with a vendor on this topic in the past?

A:  No, not to the best of our knowledge.  

	17.
	
	
	Q:  What is your communication goal with this program?

A:  For parents to understand the importance of newborn screening, follow-up and early intervention.  This

      understanding should translate into less newborns being lost to follow-up.

	18.
	
	
	Q: With your limited resources, which are the key demographics and geographical areas where you would like to place your communication emphasis?

A:  This is a statewide campaign.  Key demographics are expecting parents and individuals of an age at which they are likely to become parents.  

	19.
	
	
	Q:  Is there a particular time of year that needs the greatest media focus?

A:  No.

	20.
	
	
	Q:  Does care provider non-compliance present a barrier to the adaptation of the program?

A:  Yes.  

	21.
	
	
	Q: For parents, what are the biggest barriers to taking advantage of screening?

A: Some may have barriers related to poverty such as transportation issues (if baby need to go back to the hospital for a follow-up screening).  Some may refuse screening for various reasons, which can be an education issue.  The Department is currently working on a survey of families whose newborn did not receive a screening (or none was reported to the state).  The results should help the vendor to understand the barriers and tailor the outreach campaign accordingly.  Survey tentatively completed January 1, 2015

	22.
	
	
	Q:  For parents, what are the biggest barriers to taking advantage of intervention services?

A:   Refer to answer under question no. 21.  

	23.
	
	
	 Q:  Who pays for the first (or if needed, second) birth-hospital screening?

A:  It is a bundled medical procedure which means it is part of pre-natal, birth and post natal services to mothers and babies.  

	24.
	
	
	 Q:  Who provides financial assistance for intervention services?

A:  Private insurance, Medicaid, CHIP, SSI, waiver programs, etc.  

	25.
	
	
	Q:  Who is on the selection committee?

 A:   As of now, members of the evaluation committee have not been appointed.  Typically the committee members are comprised of Division and program staff.  

	26.
	
	
	 Q:  Has the NBHSI program worked with an advertising agency in the past on the development of a media campaign?  

A:  No.  
 



